No test desined to Ztop of casing using packer, non to the Lower kelly cock, o
to the dnill pdipe safety valve.

PLease contact us if§ you have any question concerning the above on any phase
04 this test.

We appreciate yowr business and we wifl welcome your suggestions as fo how we
may better serve you Ain the future.

Sincerely youns,
YELLOW JACKET TOOLS AND SERVICES, INC.

Sirda Chridizhys

Gondon Christophen
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ce: U, S. G, S,

Antesdia, New Mexico
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